
From:                                                      MassWildlife <mass.wildlife@mass.gov>
Sent:                                                        Monday, November 04, 2019 1:28 PM

To:                                                            info@jpowersco.com
Subject:                                                  New pheasant map, CWD, habitat grants, and more

 

Teaming up for fish conserva�on

MassWildlife and UMass have conducted surveys in
nearly 50 rivers to understand the impacts of dams and
dam removals on fish and aqua�c invertebrates.
MassWildlife is also partnering with the US Fish and
Wildlife Service to monitor juvenile American shad in the
Connec�cut River.
 
Learn more...

New pheasant stocking map

Looking for places to pheasant hunt? Try out
MassWildlife's new map showing pheasant stocked areas!
If you have sugges�ons to improve this map, please let us
know.
 
Try out the pheasant map...

Wildlife habitat grants awarded

MassWildlife recently awarded $341,396 in grants to 13
municipali�es, conserva�on organiza�ons, and private
landowners to improve habitat for wildlife on 698 acres.
 
View grant recipients and projects...
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Help rare animals and plants

Giving Tuesday is the interna�onal day of giving following
Thanksgiving. Get in the spirit of the season by
suppor�ng MassWildlife's Natural Heritage & Endangered
Species Program, which protects the state's most
vulnerable animals and plants.
 
Learn how to help...

Hun�ng out of state? Prevent CWD

Chronic Was�ng Disease is a contagious neurological
disease that kills deer and moose. To keep CWD from
spreading into MA, it's illegal to import deer parts from
places where CWD has been detected like MD, NY, and
PA.
 
Get more info about CWD areas...

The newest issue of Massachuse�s Wildlife magazine features ar�cles on bats, crows, and
endangered turtles. Subscribe today.

Spotlight: Junior Duck Stamp

Learn how to par�cipate in the Massachuse�s Junior
Duck Stamp Program, a statewide art contest for K–12
students. Also, hear from long-�me par�cipant, Jenna
Gormley, about her experience with JDS through the
years.
 
Read more...

Researching wood turtles

In the early 1850s, Massachuse�s researchers reported
finding over 100 wood turtles in a single a�ernoon.
Today, only 2–3 wood turtles per survey is typical.
MassWildlife Herpetologist Mike Jones recently looked to
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historic records to learn how wood turtle popula�ons
have changed over �me.
 
Learn more...

2019 Youth Deer Hunt Day

On September 28, 950 young adults par�cipated in the
2019 Youth Deer Hunt Day. Approximately 77 harvested
deer were reported through the online MassFishHunt
system.
 
Learn more...

Kent's Island Creek restora�on

In October, state officials and partners celebrated the
comple�on of a new bridge to Kent's Island in Newbury.
This bridge restores �dal flow to the coastal salt marsh
and provides improved, safe access for wildlife
conserva�on and recrea�on ac�vi�es.
 
Read more...

Upcoming events

Nov. 2: Project WILD and Aqua�c WILD, New Bedford
Nov. 2: Project WILD and Aqua�c WILD Climate Change, Easthampton
Nov. 14: Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Advisory Commi�ee Mee�ng, Westborough
Nov. 19: Fisheries and Wildlife Board Mee�ng, Westborough
 
See Calendar of Events...

Who we are
The Massachuse�s Division of Fisheries and Wildlife (MassWildlife) is the state agency responsible for the
conserva�on of all freshwater fish and wildlife in the Commonwealth, including endangered species. MassWildlife
restores, protects, and manages land for wildlife to thrive and for people to enjoy. 
 
Connect with us
Ques�ons? Call us at (508) 389-6300 or email us
Press inquiry? Contact Marion Larson at (508) 389-6311 or marion.larson@mass.gov
Visit us at Mass.gov/MassWildlife
Find a MassWildlife office near you

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q3GICDoZvnC4OVtZWznjCUuA_tXu_bHVd45Lc2VdMIuaKXucuHpzP8jnz4ZUp8WPefiD1wNfKAbEEx2bchdtgABQO2TfctV7m419JVgKYkEGF37Sr7wRG0uZ5YVGNGAeFvrBNmxOYfRbrXHu_-oD2PRRpGlSyBfthE_xIOAfHARm&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q3GICDoZvnC4OVtZWznjCUuA_tXu_bHVd45Lc2VdMIuaKXucuHpzP8jnz4ZUp8WPefiD1wNfKAbEEx2bchdtgABQO2TfctV7m419JVgKYkEGF37Sr7wRG0uZ5YVGNGAeFvrBNmxOYfRbrXHu_-oD2PRRpGlSyBfthE_xIOAfHARm&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0qzDkOIzEV4Ed5PoU55gpNvbdzxxmYpFDh2AhF5Cm7ekGgnkwmsxa3prKEiNEuDCChTSTT9HBsc81Ry_0hjdDRKYaCI1GDxm16zlBKkiTK6wzTbQj76bPATUkvoKC5rGooV8efJOqGw4G&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0qzDkOIzEV4Ed5PoU55gpNvbdzxxmYpFDh2AhF5Cm7ekGgnkwmsxa3prKEiNEuDCChTSTT9HBsc81Ry_0hjdDRKYaCI1GDxm16zlBKkiTK6wzTbQj76bPATUkvoKC5rGooV8efJOqGw4G&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q3GICDoZvnC4OL6YXvqZ4iiw2JVV0xmCFuSRSyFqtHYITvLPSg5ImZ0gSz0RWBYJD9fjpapbSbMmaQphDgYgcM4XiQGSAPD4V0I64oyXKx6R4lqg2NXeqC8kEHPFFQB88nJl0g44DKcwU1PeXkI12GM7ZjtkhMA0EUfJds6WZ9aHrlvWBfshKnjtsTuggbKsoA==&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q3GICDoZvnC4OL6YXvqZ4iiw2JVV0xmCFuSRSyFqtHYITvLPSg5ImZ0gSz0RWBYJD9fjpapbSbMmaQphDgYgcM4XiQGSAPD4V0I64oyXKx6R4lqg2NXeqC8kEHPFFQB88nJl0g44DKcwU1PeXkI12GM7ZjtkhMA0EUfJds6WZ9aHrlvWBfshKnjtsTuggbKsoA==&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q13qWKh7wAhAaIWbabKXbAiIo0WmSLGu0ujjQzit3c31V0ZV_WKAaVnqZ4Z80uzJsl7Xedc9Yo1SZGgsAHXY9ludZQQ8Gmfn_8il0lN0AT5JYH8dTbEcZtEPpg9juCP7dqIsqiUFuElc&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q46KucfUcn0PSl1p2LjfepXsEXRZi5FuZgD6z_O7245toBWHk9I5fKzstiy_PvkDs_bgH6LHdooeibKFFCz39yMHjBhvnOt4VsXxeQsCyIr9&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
mailto:mass.wildlife@mass.gov
mailto:marion.larson@mass.gov
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q1HrvUKSrEo775aRhYvb0x2nY2ruO0DZW5EuWUyW2XiHq3et3V-2QmGTEfdw_10pIaO4vKloalbSpyDnODtZpO4rVfT8aP7JIMK9QjD6aKuiIADbzECeNWdsRXA2h-XTzzn3llqDvwwp&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0qzDkOIzEV4EdkqOWQyJ1-phlLi3o9uGwNHvvzME-ilRNqWR6C3QPsiEkfVMAMRtGSGbhnxxa3DtjfCynLzVXX3KXQEt_8HaUFMmQfY7MFY4_Eb1B9_f6hBXRg2kTj1hbDCCypCNg0Vanx479OsXEibFh_iBkv5eUKw==&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==


Massachusetts Division of Fisheries and Wildlife | 1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581

Unsubscribe info@jpowersco.com

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by mass.wildlife@mass.gov in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!

 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q46KucfUcn0Pp-TUL1aWJtLAbMH4JtAhXLaMikG0cyoTxhD5LUZNrTvioPwM-cukyMXvb8FhUF0QPxHzG9L6FxGgQ9zKW0LgR4ug-j2IUgI2&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q13qWKh7wAhAkNz9Tx_fCcuooAPF_Z_b_roCP5xz3inc9-OixOcY4FjfGu-NUCAhi2Yi_FLSclZJ7Zim_oiVd-XVMU1pQv28BX9pTYrm9-hnX8_X6Z8aMu4=&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001yaRznu6DZ5nTbhd33sQ6Du6iTt1_L32yKnGfriRnJoPgVwMqcOt0q13qWKh7wAhAwRvDuLWJpU1t95rbXPd1t_CXKqF37m5CKWS5uYQOLUMZ7HuJj9jAh4K_jBamKmtB-BZWR0SGszwobjnkNIAYdS47FOwSJ-Xf8yBNmNosLzw=&c=1K7wF3Wqz7-X_wQ3NbQoxeuJfaUUVmhU1SyrCfhqXq2t9vRt36gbwQ==&ch=fJAY0bkV8TPv5X16rLLwNwk1LEQSlp9NVF0cCRnFrjvZd2Zu18x0HA==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001Z4D5vvhP5AAYQr6yq9lIdg%3D&ch=fe112b90-8555-11e4-9839-d4ae52a6892e&ca=c2097c10-7f6a-4f99-8f96-98262d23ba3e
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001Z4D5vvhP5AAYQr6yq9lIdg%3D&ch=fe112b90-8555-11e4-9839-d4ae52a6892e&ca=c2097c10-7f6a-4f99-8f96-98262d23ba3e
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:mass.wildlife@mass.gov
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE

